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Verne, B. Michael

From: I

Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2007 4.09 PM
To: Verne, B, Michael

Subject: Exclusive license issue

Mike,

If you are stilt around, can you give me a call.
Questions involves exclusive licenses.

Licensee has the option exercisable for the first month to obtain the right to manutacture or designate
who will manufacture. Licensee has no intention of exercising the option and the licensor will
manufacture and supply the product. s the fact an option is held enough to trigger the obligation to
file because the person is receiving an exclusive right to use a patent to make, manufacture and sell?

/T Assuming the option is not exercised or the person has no intention of exercising the option, licensee
will have the right to determine who will manufacture when the supply agreement w/ Licensor expires.
Would HSR be triggered when it obtains this right 5 years down the road?

ol
@‘(&3‘
R A

<END > 4 SN

The information contained in this email message is intended only for use of the individual or entity
named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent
responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please immediately notify us by email | NG, 2 d destroy
the original message. Thank you





